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VIA EMAIL and RESS

June 30, 2025

Ritchie Murray

Acting Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ritchie Murray:

Re: EB-2025-0065 - Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas)
5 Year Gas Supply Plan - Comments on Intervenor Requests

In accordance with the Ontario Energy Board’'s (OEB) letter dated June 20, 2025,
Enbridge Gas has received intervenor requests from the following:

Canadian Manufacturers & Exporters (CME)
Energy Probe (EP)

Ginoogaming First Nation (GFN)

Industrial Gas Users Association (IGUA)

Six Nations Natural Gas Company Limited (SNNG)
Vulnerable Energy Consumer Coalition (VECC)

Enbridge Gas has no objection to the intervenor requests received.

Should you have any questions on this matter please contact the undersigned.

Yours truly,
Krchard a/ﬁ%

Richard Wathy
Technical Manager, Regulatory Applications

cc: David Steven, Aird & Berlis LLP
CME, EP, GNF, IGUA, SNNG, and VECC



